
Istanbul Sightseeing and Highlights

Istanbul is a city of diversity… In our tours we are focused to show the local facts and secret sites as well as the highlights. The below programs are the basic itineraries for Istanbul. Depending on the duration, preference, interest, and availibility of the sites (open and closed dates) we set up the right itinerary for your client.   

Highlights of Istanbul
The fullday (09:00-18:00) tour takes place around the historic Sultanahmet square with walking among the ruins of the old city dated back to 700 BC.  

St.Sophia Museum

Hipodrome Square

Blue Mosque

Topkapı Palace

Grand Bazaar

Underground Water Cisterne can be added in the full day program

The below highlights can be replaced with the above highlights:

Underground Water Cisterne

Suleymaniye Mosque

Turkish and Islamic Museum of art

Archeology Museum

Mosaic Museum

The Spice Bazaar 

Chora Museum

Soğuk Çeşme Sokağı

Binbirdirek Sarnıcı

St.Irene Church

Bosphorus and the Asian Side of Istanbul

The fullday (09:00-18:00) tour includes a boat tour along the famous water way “The Bosphorus”, an Otoman Palace visit and an orientation tour on the Asian part of Istanbul

The Spice Bazaar 

Boat Trip along the Bosphorus 

Rumeli Fortress 

Beylerbeyi Palace  

Cross the continent to the Asian side 

! Private boats are also available for both individual guests and groups 

The below highlights can be replaced with the above highlights:

Dolmabahce Palace  

Ortaköy

Sale Koskü

Yıldız Palace

Kayıkhane 

Marine Museum 

Sakıp Sabancı Museum

Istanbul Modern Museum

Sadberk Hanım Museum

Bağdat Street

Capitol Mall

Usküdar Area

Kadıköy (Khalkedon) Area 

Maiden Tower

Along The Golden Horn

The fullday (09:00-18:00) tour includes visits around the old city area of Istanbul and the famous Golden Horn water way.

Suleymaniye Mosque

Chore Church

View point Pier Loti cafe

Miniaturk

Rahmi Koç Museum 

The below highlights can be replaced with the above highlights:

Arap Camii

Zeyrekhane

Eyup Sultan Camii ve Turbesi

Fener and Balat Area

Anemas Zindanları

City Walls of Istanbul

Sepetçiler Kasrı

Yedikule Zindanları

Yavuz Sultan Selim Camisi

Fatih Camisi and Carsamba Area

Greek Ortodox Patriarch

Taksim Square, Beyoğlu Area and Levent 

The fullday (09:00-18:00) tour based on “old to new” includes the Galat Bridge, the famous Beyoğlu area and the Istiklal Street with the Pera and Galatasaray districts followed with a trip the modern part of Istanbul Levent.

New Mosque

Rustem Pasa Mosque

Galata Bridge

Tunel

Beyoğlu and Istiklal Street

Pera Museum

Galatasaray

Taksim Square

Military Museum and Janissary Concert 

Nişantaşı Area

Cevahir Mall

Akmerkez, Metro City or Kanyon

The below highlights can be replaced with the above highlights:

Galata Tower 

Turkish and Islamic Art Museum

Dancing Dervishes Performance

St.Antuan Church

Galata District

Pera District

Ataturk House

Maslak Area

Galatasaray Hamamı

Prince’s Islands 
The fullday (09:00-16:30) tour includes a boat trip along the Marmara Sea to the Prince’s Islands famous with their nature, churches and restaurants 

Boat trip to the Islands

Heybeli Island

Buyuk Island

The below highlights can be replaced with the above highlights:

The Greek School and Church
Kınalı Island

Burgaz Island

SITES TO VISIT (The Top Highlights)
HIPPODROME SQUARE
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Originally constructed by the Roman Emperor Septimus Severus back in 203 BC, the Hippodrome was the center of secular life in Byzantium. Enlarged into a vast stadium to enable to seat 100,000 spectators by Emperor Constantine, among all the other entertainment activities the Hippodrome also the four-horsed chariots raced around beneath the gaze of the Byzantine emperors. The monuments of spina (central line), which survived until our days, are the Egyptian Obelisk, the Serpentine Column and Constantine’s Column.

Blue Mosque
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Sultanahmet Mosque, also called The Blue Mosque, was designed and built in the early 17th century and since then became the famous silhouette of Istanbul with its six minarets. But it owes its name to the glazed earthenware Iznik tiles (21,043 of them) that face the lower walls of the mosque and those of the balcony. The Blue Mosque is still one of the symbols of Istanbul.

ST. SOPHIA
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Originally a church converted into a mosque and now a museum, this superb building wins admiration for the splendor of its Byzantine artwork. First by Emperor Constantine, then re-built by Emperor Justinianus in the 6th century, the Hagia Sophia was transformed into a mosque in the 15th century after the city was captured by the Ottomans who added its minarets and mausoleums. Today this magnificent example of architecture rises with dignity in the Old City. Besides the dome, which wins admiration by its height and size, the mosaics and frescoes decorating the walls are unique examples of Byzantine art.

GRAND BAZAAR
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Shopping experience of a lifetime: the construction started in the 15th century, right after the conquest of Istanbul by Sultan Mehmet, and galleries were added during the years to form today's labyrinth of shops, grouped in streets according to the trade. Silver, jeweler, leather goods, carpets, antiques, copper, even furniture make the Bazaar even today a major shopping center for natives and tourists. 

TOPKAPI PALACE
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In 1465, Sultan Mehmet, The Conqueror of Istanbul, ordered the construction of the first palace; his successors added new pavilions, thus spreading the palace to a total area of 70,000 sqm. The Ottoman Sultans lived in and reined the empire from this palace until the 19th century. Today a museum, the kitchens house 12,000 pieces of porcelain including a rare Chinese porcelain collection. The treasury section displays one of the richest selections of jewels and precious stones and gold objects. The visit through the palace also leads to the collection of clocks, the relics of the prophet and the Baghdad kiosk, which is a beautiful sample of Ottoman interior.

UNDERGROUND CISTERN 
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Undoubtedly the most surprising monument from the Justinian era. In 532 the emperor ordered that columns (336 of them), lying unused from dilapidated temples, to be used to hold up the roof of this underground cistern with a capacity of 80,000 cubic meters. During Ottoman times it has been used by weavers for a while. Its name came from a law school that was housed in a basilica nearby. In 1980’s the water has been drained, electric lights are installed and now strain of Beethoven symphonies echo against the dark walls. 
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ARCHAEOLOGICAL MUSEUM 

Osman Hamdi Bey started the museum in 1891, the first Turkish archaeologist of international reputation. The rich collection comprises Greek, Roman, prehistoric sculptures, sarcophagi, model temples, jewels, coins.... from Turkey and neighbor countries. The highlight of the visit is the so-called Sarcophagus of Alexander the Great.

BEYLERBEYI PALACE
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Located on the Asian shores of the Bosphorus, the palace is considered to be the most beautiful palaces of the 19th century. It has been entirely made of marble and is known for its beautiful works of art, such as Oriental and European furniture, pictures and porcelains. In fact the original palace was burnt down and the one we see today was built in 1865 by Sultan Abdülaziz. The wood paneling in one of the rooms was done by the Sultan himself, an accomplished carpentry fanatic.
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 Chora Church
The building in its present form was completed in the 11th century and adorned with beautiful mosaics and frescoes. The mosaics follow an iconographic order and have a rare quality. When in the 15th century the church was converted to a mosque after the conquest by the Ottomans, these were covered by whitewash; ironically enough, the Islam faith, which forbids representation of human figures, preserved them until our century. After becoming a museum in 1950 it has been restored and cleaned by the Byzantine Institute of the U.S.A., the mosaics were revealed in their original brightness.

SULEYMANIYE MOSQUE  

[image: image23.jpg]



One of the masterpieces by the great architect Sinan was built in the 16th century for Sultan Süleyman The Magnificent. The mosque towers over an extensive complex of institutions, including a hospital, a college, a hamam, a market and a primary school, which surround it. The Süleymaniye mosque is awesome work of art, dating from a time when the Ottoman Empire was at its most splendid period. This magnificent work of classical Ottoman architecture, which plays host to both worshippers and tourists today, is one of the most commanding features of Istanbul’s enchanting skyline.

The Sadberk Hanım Museum

This private museum, Turkey’s first and still most prestigious, was founded by the Vehbi Koc Family Foundation. Located in the Sariyer district in a European style wooden house the museum houses an amazing assortment of material ranging from antiquity to late Ottoman, which were collected by the Koc Family over the years. There is a rich collection of metal objects including well-preserved armor and a 12th century bronze il lamp. There is also an extensive and impressive collection of pottery from Ming to Iznik and Kütahya.  These objects are valuable from the ethnographical point of view and are displayed in a modern way in different halls of the house.

SPICE MARKET
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One of the oldest covered bazaars in Istanbul, the Spice Bazaar in Eminönü located behind the Yeni Mosque and next to the flower market, was established by Sultan Turhan, and designed by architect Kazim Aga. It was given a new lease of life by the Municipality of Istanbul after its restoration between 1940 and 1943. Open everyday except Sundays, it sells herbs, spices, a variety of natural medicines, and plant and flower seeds. Beside these traditional commodities, one can now find a large range of dried fruits and nuts, cheeses, meats and other foods. 

OTHER HIGHLIGHTS OF ISTANBUL
iNDEX
ANADOLU KAVAĞI
ANADOLU HISARI
A WONDERFUL VIEW OF ISTANBUL
ASIAN SIDE OF ISTANBUL
BEYOĞLU / ISTIKLAL STREET / TAKSIM
BEYLERBEYI PALACE
BOSPHORUS
dOLMABAHCE pALACE
GALATA MEVLEVIHANESİ
GOLDEN HORN
GOLF IN ISTANBUL
GRAND BAZAAR
ISTANBUL MODERNT ART MUSEUM
MAIDEN TOWER
MINIATURK
MILITARY MUSEUM AND JANISARRY BAND
MODERN SHOPPING
nAVAL mUSEUM 
ORTAKOY
PERA MUSEUM
PRINCESS ISLANDS
RUMELİ FORTRESS
RAHMI KOC MUSEUM
SALE KOSKU 
SULEYMANIYE MOSQUE


 HYPERLINK  \l "SPICE" 

SPICE BAZAAR

SALTANAT KAYIKLARI
SADBERK HANIM MUSEUM
TURKISH BATH
yedıkule zındanları 
yıldız palace
DOLMABAHCE PALACE
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The Dolmabahce Palace, a blend of various European architectural styles, was built between 1843-1856 by Karabet Balyan, the court architect of Sultan Abdulmecid. The Ottoman sultans had many palaces in all ages, but the Topkapi was the official residence until the completion of the Dolmabahce Palace. 

The three-storied palace built on a symmetrical plan has 285 rooms and 43 halls. There is a 600 m long quay along the sea and two monumental gates, one of them very ornate, on the land side. Well-kept, beautiful gardens surround this seaside palace. In the middle, there is a large ballroom with a ceiling higher than the other sections. The entrance section of the palace was used for the receptions and meetings of the sultan, and the wing behind the ballroom used as the harem section. 

The palace has survived intact with its original decorations, furniture, and the silk carpets and curtains. It surpasses all other palaces in the world in wealth and magnificence. 

The walls and the ceilings are covered with paintings by the famous artists of the age and decorations made using tons of gold. All the furnishings in the important rooms and halls are in different shades of the same color. The ornate wooden floors have different designs in each room, and they are covered with the famous silk and wool carpets of Hereke, some of the finest examples of Turkish art. 

Rare handmade artifacts from Europe and the Far East'decorate every room in the palace. Brilliant crystal chandeliers, candelabras and fireplaces add to the lavish decor. 

The ballroom is the largest of its kind in the world. A 4.5 ton colossal crystal chandelier hangs from the 36 m high dome. The hall, which is used for important political meetings,receptions and balls, was previously heated by an oven-like system under the floor. Central heating and electricity were later additions to the palace. 

Of the six baths in the palace, the one in the section reserved for men was made of unique and beautifully carved alabaster. 
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The upper galleries of the ballroom were reserved for orchestras and the diplomatic corps. Long hallways lead to the harem, where the bedrooms of the sultan and the quarters of his mother, other ladies of the court and the servants were located. 

An annex in the north was reserved for the crown prince. The entrance to this building is from Beşiktaş and it now serves as the Museum of Fine Arts. 

In the Republican era, Atatürk used to reside in this palace when he visited Istanbul. He died here in 1938 and before his body was taken to Ankara, it was laid in state while the public poured in to pay him their last respects. 

THE NAVAL MUSEUM
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The museum is situated in Besiktas, not far from the mausoleum and statue of Barbaros Hayreddin, the famous Turkish admiral of the 16th century. The rich collections of the museum are exhibited in two buildings and the garden. The large building houses a collection of old boats, while in the smaller rooms and halls of the three-storied main building one can find equipment and furniture from old ships, model ships, and parts of the private yacht of Ataturk. Paintings depicting various naval events adorn the walls. On the top floor old cannons, banners, and weapons used in different centuries are on display. 
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Naval uniforms are displayed on mannequins. The basement is reserved for the parts and sections of ships which served in the Turkish navy, as well as the torpedoes. 

The gallery of historical boats is reached from another entrance on the seaward side. The elegant boats used by palace members and other important personalities in the 18th-20th centuries, sailing and rowing boats, replicas, parts of ships and other mementos, all of them in very good condition, are exhibited in the large hall. 

ORTAKOY
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The village's major monuments are the Buyuk Mecidiye Mosque, the Russian Orthodox Church of Aghios Fokas, the Etz Ahayim Synagogue and the Ortakoy Public Bath. At the point where the Buyuk Mescidiye Mosque stands on Defterdar Point, known by the Byzantines as Kleidion ( Key to the Bosphorus ), there was formerly a small mosque built by Mahmut Aga in 1721. Abdulmecit had the present Buyuk Mecidiye Mosque constructed here in 1853. Abdulmecid's Imperial Monogram appears above the entrance to the mosque designed by Nigogos Balyan. Opposite the mosque stands the Grand Vizier Nevsehirli Damat Ibrahim Pasa Fountain built in 1723.

The Etz Ahayim Synagogue dates from the 17th century. The synagogue's congregation was initially composed of Jews who settled in Ortakoy after the 1618 fire in the Great Bazaar and increased with the migrations that followed the fires of 1660 and 1718.

Other buildings of Ortakoy include the waterside residences of Hatice Sultan, Fehime sultan and Esma sultan. The residence of Murat V's daughter Hatice Sultan was used as an orphanage and primary school after the Ottoman dynasty was exiled. The residence of Fehime Sultan, anoyher of Murat V's daughters, is now the Gazi Osman Pasa Primary School. The Esma Sultan Yalisi, designed by Sarkis Balyan for Abdulaziz's daughter Esma Sultan, was used for a while as a tobacco warehouse after the Republic was formed. It burned down in 1975 and has not yet been restored.'' 
EXPERIENCE THE TURKISH BATH

http://www.cemberlitashamami.com.tr/
http://www.cagalogluhamami.com.tr/
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Turkish Bath or Hamam, originally purified the soul as well as the body and have always been an important part of the Turkish culture. It also used to be a social event, a gathering point among the people for years, which has to be experienced once in a lifetime. 

 A relaxing and rejuvenating experience, the Turkish bath begins once the guests have undressed in private changing rooms and have been given a large cloth resembling a thin tower. This is the so-called bath-wrapper (pestemal) and guests be able to take home with them. During the Turkish bath session, guests will be in a warm and humid room, where they will be doused with warm water lathered, and massaged with a kese, a especially rough bath glove. After the cleansing stage, refreshments will be served in the main entrance area where special entertainment will be provided to enhance the serene atmosphere.

Traditionally there are separate sections for men and women. If you prefer, you can bring a bathing suit to wear during your massage. This is a very relaxing experience which none should miss. 
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Turkish Bath visit can be arranged in the historical Galatasaray Hamami, which was built in the 18th century. It is a magnificent bath with a 2834 sq.m. Area which served to famous statesman like  King Edward 8, Kaiser  Wilhelm  and today's  well known  personalities  like  Rockfeller,  Tony Curtis, Richard Harrison, Rudolf Nureyev ; The Cemberlitaş hamamı and the Cağaloğlu hamamı… 

GOLF IN ISTANBUL
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The history of golf in Turkey goes back to 1895, when Istanbul Golf Club was founded. Its members played on a 12 hole golf course at Okmeydani until the end of 1914. The Bosphorus Golf Club situated near Bebek was established in 1911 but closed down in 1923. In 1920 Istanbul Golf Club opened a new course at Maslak, and in 1922 increased the number of holes to 18 and built a clubhouse. In 1952 the club was licensed with the Department of Physical Education and placed under the auspices of the Tennis Federation. In 1972 part of the land was nationalized when the new War Academies Command was built, and the course was reduced to nine holes.
Istanbul Golf Club remains one of the oldest in the world, and hosts a number of tournaments. A major turning point in Turkish golf was the establishment of the Turkish Golf Federation in 1996. The federation began organizing major golf tournaments which turned the attention of the golfing world onto Turkey. 
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With its beautiful scenery, mild climate in the coastal regions, particularly in the south of the country, and golf courses of international standard, Turkey has quickly become a popular destination for golfers. In Silivri just west of Istanbul is Klassis Golf and Country Club, which offers a range of activities for all members of the family in addition to golf. Kemer Golf and Country Club's 18 hole course is a favorite with Istanbul golfers. 
GOLDEN HORN
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As a natural and extremely secure harbor, the Golden Horn has played an important role in the development of Istanbul. The inlet separates the European shore into two. It is approximately 8 km long, and the widest part is the entrance from the Bosphorus. Two streams drain into this inlet at its far end. 


In the Byzantine era, a chain at the entrance prevented the entry of foreign fleets into the Golden Horn. Bridges have connected the two shores from time to time; some of them built for military purposes. At present a fifth bridge is being planned for metro trains to cross. From the piers, crowded at all times, there are regular boat tours to the Asian shore, the Bosphorus and the Princes' Islands. The Harem section of the Topkapi Palace gives a bird's eye view of the Golden Horn. 


Of the sea walls along the bank, only some portions beyond the second Ataturk Bridge and those near the old Galata Bridge have survived. In Balat there is a small Bulgarian church made of cast iron, and further along in Fener the church and complex of the Greek Orthodox Patriarchate. On the opposite shore, the large building in Kasimpasa is a naval construction dating to the 19th century. An old building with 8 domes, originally a foundry producing anchors for ships, was converted into a museum exhibiting model ships, machinery and other nautical equipment by the Koc family. The Aynahkavak Kasn in this district is the only surviving pavilion of the palaces on the Golden Horn and is open to visitors as a museum. 
SULEYMANIYE MOSQUE
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The largest and most imposing mosque in Istanbul, the city of domes and minarets, is the Suleymaniye. The aesthetic supremacy of its interior and exterior and its perfect proportions have been captivating the visitors for centuries. The Suleymaniye Mosque is an architectural masterpiece. The 16th century was the golden age of the Ottoman Empire. Suleyman the Magnificent, the longest reigning among the thirty-six Ottoman sultans, ruled for 47 years in this century. The great sultan entrusted the construction of the mosque to bear his name to Sinan, the /. Suleymaniye, southern facade with stained glass windows, and the Friday congregation. grand master of architecture. 
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Sinan completed the mosque and the large complex surrounding it between 1550-1557. The mosque was one of many demonstrations of the genius of Sinan, the father of classical Turkish architecture. The complex surrounding the mosque was composed of schools, a library, baths, public kitchens, caravanserai, a hospital and shops. The beauty of the exterior of the mosque is best appreciated from a distance. This imperial edifice can be seen in all its magnificence from the Galata Tower or the Galata side of the Golden Horn. A huge dome covers the main chamber of the mosque, which has four minarets. 
The main entrance to the mosque is from an inner courtyard that is surrounded by porticoes and has an ablution fountain in the center. The spaciousness, unity and exquisite decorations add to the imposing view of the interior. The 53 m high central dome with a diameter of 26.50 m rests on four pillars called elephant-feet. 
THE COVERED (GRAND) BAZAAR
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The oldest and largest covered bazaar in the world is situated in the heart of the city. One cannot appreciate this market without visiting it. It resembles a giant labyrinth with approximately sixty lanes and more than three thousand shops. 

The bazaar consisted originally of two 15th century buildings with thick walls that were covered with a series of domes. In later centuries the streets around these buildings developed and were covered and new additions were made, turning it into a trading center. In the past each lane was reserved for a different profession and the handicrafts produced here were rigorously [image: image40.jpg]


controlled. Business ethics and traditions were strictly adhered to. 

All types of jewelry, fabrics, weaponry and antiques were sold by merchants whose expertise in the trade went back for generations. At the end of the last century the bazaar suffered an earthquake and several fires. 

In the old days the tradesmen commanded so much respect and trust that people asked them to safeguard and to invest their money. Today the shops in many lanes have changed character. Trades such as quilt makers, slipper makers and fez makers only remain as street names now. 

Along with the carpets and jewelry, these shops offer a wide collection of high-quality Turkish silverware, copper and bronze souvenirs and decorative objects, ceramics, and onyx and leather goods. 

THE SPICE BAZAAR
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The Spice Bazaar, the second largest covered market in the city, was part of the mosque complex. Other surviving parts of the complex are the tombs and the magnificent fountain. On the mosque side of the L-shaped Spice Bazaar, there is a popular flower market and cafes, and fish, vegetable and grocery stores occupy the other side. Once all of the shops inside the bazaar used to sell spices, but over the time some have turned into dried fruit, grocery and gift shops or jewelers. It is one of the attractive sites in Istanbul with 
MODERN SHOPPING

CEVAHIR ALISVERIS MERKEZİ
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SKTM is the world’s 2nd largest shopping & entertainment center. The Standard of comfort & quality is exremely high through out the complex. 
Project has been prepared by Minoru Yamasaki who was choosen as the winner among 17 local & foreign architectual offices. Total Area   : 62.475 metersquare ,Total Building Area  : 420.000 metersquare
ASIAN SIDE OF ISTANBUL

Although there aren't so many of the traditional tourist attractions on this side of the Bosphorus, this is where 'real life' goes on . The large suburb of Uskudar has many old mosques and some interesting markets, while further south, and even more 'off the beaten path', is Kadikoy …

Bagdat Street : 

No...No .. it has nothing to do with the Capital of Iraq.. it is just the name of the most famous street of Istanbul..

Bagdat caddesi is located on the asian side of Istanbul.. The main street of the residential area.. A oneway street full of shopping malls, Restaurants, Coffee shops, Elegant stores,Luxury car dealers, Banks and many many more.. The street is a bit like narrow looking of Champ Elysee...

Bagdat caddesi is also a good place to tour around and make window shopping.. Although there is no ground to be like a square, it is also the meeting point of youngs.. On weekends and summer the street is full with youngs who are spending their spare times at cofeeshops, on the banks or elsewhere.. 

There are quiet number of shopping alternatives at the street.. All famous brands have their brandshops and also some smaller shops with very reasonable cheap prices.. Street sellers are also available and they are credited from the municipality.. Many people call bagdat street as a big open air shopping mall.. And that shall be the reality.. 

Bagdat street from one end to the other is around 10 km, however the main spots are between Suadiye district and Erenkoy district..
BEYLERBEYI PALACE
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Beylerbeyi, where the Asian pillar of the Bosphorus Bridge sits, is a pleasant district that has been reserved for palaces since the Byzantine era. Beylerbeyi Palace was built by Sultan Abdulmecid between 1861-1865 on the site of another wooden mansion. The exterior and interior decoration is a blend of Eastern, Turkish and Western motifs. The three-storied building is divided into two sections, the harem (for women) and the selamhk (for men), and has 26 rooms and 6 halls. The original furniture, carpets, curtains and other fixtures have been preserved in good condition.
The decorations of the facade on the seaside, the well-kept gardens, the hall with a pool in the central section, and the spiral staircase are some of the eye-catching features of the palace. 

At the back of the building there is a large pool, as well as the terraces and the stables, the latter very good examples of their kind. Previously, the main road that was used until the 1970's passed through a tunnel beneath the palace garden. Two small pavilions on the quay served recreational purposes. The palace was also used to accommodate visiting state dignitaries. This palace-museum is open to visitors throughout the year. 

Bosphorus CruIse
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The Bosphorus is a winding strait separating Europe and Asia. Along its shores is a delightfully surprising mixture of past and present, grand splendor and simple beauty. The shore is lined with modern hotels as well as antique wooden houses, palaces of marble,  fortresses and small fishing villages. The best way to see the Bosphorus is to take a cruise. 

During the excursion one will pass the magnificent Dolmabahçe Palace and farther along are the parks and the imperial pavilions of Yildiz Palace. Next interest point will be Ortaköy, a small district where artists gather every Sunday to display their work along the narrow streets. Elegantly spanning the water and linking Europe and Asia for the first time is the Bosphorus Bridge, one of the longest in the world. Immediately after this bridge, on the Asian side is the beautiful Beylerbeyi Palace and behind the palace rises Çamlica Hill, the highest point of Istanbul, which is an ideal spot to view the magnificent panorama of Istanbul. 

Facing each other across the Bosphorus are the twin fortresses of Rumeli Hisari and Anadolu Hisari followed by the second link between the two continents, the Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bridge. Farther along on the European side is the beautiful bay of Tarabya, with yatchs at anchor and many seafront taverns.  After passing in front of some small fishing villages, the Bosphorus joins the Black Sea.

Fishing and Swimming Programs are also available around Istanbul
sadberk hanım museum
http://www.sadberkhanimmuzesi.org.tr/
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he building was purchased by the Koç family in 1950 and was used by them as a summer-house until the decision to convert it into a museum was taken in 1978. The conversion to a museum was carried out between 1978 and 1980 according to a restoration project that had been prepared by Sedat Hakkı Eldem. It opened its doors to the public on October 14th 1980 with the Sadberk Koç collection on display.

The Azeryan Yalı occupies 400 square meters of space set in grounds measuring a total of 4,280 square meters in all. On the ground floor is a gift shop and a small tea room. The ceiling over the main entrance (which is no longer used) is decorated with plaster moldings inspired by ancient Roman architecture. Wooden stairways lead to the upper floors. The walls are painted so as to resemble veined marble. The centrally located main halls of the second and third floors and the rooms opening onto them are used for display purposes. The attic is used for storage and also contains offices and a library. The crossed wooden moldings decorating the exterior give the building a distinctive appearance quite different from that of its neighbors. It is because of these molded facades that the building was for a long time popularly known as the "Threaded Yalı".

In 1983 the Vehbi Koç Foundation purchased the Hüseyin Kocabaş collection for the Sadberk Hanım Museum. It was decided to purchase and restore a semi-dilapidated yalı adjacent to it to house these new acquisitions. The facade of this second yali, which is thought to have been constructed in the early part of this century, was faithfully reconstructed according to the original. The restoration project was prepared by İbrahim Yalçın and the work, including the construction of the museum, took two years to complete. This museum, which was opened on October 24th 1988, was given the name the "Sevgi Gönül Wing". It houses works from the pre-Islamic period. In 1988 it was awarded the Europa Nostra award as an outstanding example of modern museum architecture and design.

This wing is completely constructed of reinforced concrete. The front is clad in wood while the side is clad in marble stucco treated to resemble wood. (This was done as a precaution against fire.) The building has three stories in the front and four at the back, including the ground floor on which are located a multi-purpose hall and conservation laboratory. Archaeological objects are displayed in chronological order on the main and other floors. The total exhibition space is 625 square meters. The entrance floor is paved in white Afyon marble while black Adapazari marble was used for the floors of the exhibition spaces and the stairs. All the exhibition areas are sealed off from daylight and the display cases are illuminated in keeping with modern museum techniques.
THE RUMELI FORTRESS 
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Istanbul had been besieged many times before Mehmet the Conqueror took the city in 1453, but it managed to defend itself with the help of the Roman city walls. 

During very long sieges, provisions were supplied to the city through sea routes. The Rumeli Fortress was built before the siege in 1453 opposite an earlier Turkish fortress on the other shore to prevent any reinforcements and help to the city from the Black Sea. 

The fortress was completed in the amazingly short time of four months in 1452. This largest and strongest fortress of the Middle Ages lost its importance after the fall of the city. 

A fine example of classic Turkish military architecture, the fortress adorns the Bosphorus in all its impressiveness. 

It was restored in the 1950's and turned into a museum. During the annual Istanbul Festival of Arts, the interior of the fortress is used as an amphitheater. It is best viewed from the Asian shore or from the boats operating on the Bosphorus.

THE PRINCES ISLANDS
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The group of nine islands in the Sea of Marmara is known as the Princes' Islands and is only an hour away from the city. There are regular boat services to four of the islands from the entrance of the Golden Horn and Kabatas. Pier. 

In Byzantine times a number of monasteries were built here, and the islands served both as summer resorts and a place for exiles. Copper was mined in Heybeli Ada. On this island, in the courtyard of the Naval Academy there is a small church dedicated to the Virgin. This is the last Byzantine structure in the city.

The four larger islands grouped close to each other are covered with summer residences, villas and pine groves, and are famous for their beaches and picnic areas. The residential areas have developed mostly around the piers and those sides of the islands facing the city. The only means of transport on the islands are horse-drawn phaetons. During the summer season, and particularly on holidays, the bays and beaches attract private yachts and motorboats. 

There are no settlements on the conical shaped Hayirsiz Ada, the first island seen from the ferryboat, nor on the next one, the flat Yassi Ada. The boat first stops at Kınalı Ada, famous for its open beaches and the little cove at the rear. On this island the horse carriages are for transporting goods only, and not for passenger transport. There is a small, modern mosque on the shore and some beautiful old mansions. 
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Burgaz, with its rocky beaches, comes after Kınalı The premiere sailing and water sports club on the islands is here. The house of Salt Faik Abasiyanik, the famous writer, who lived on the island has been converted into a museum, and in Kalpazan Kaya, a place he used to visit often, there is now a cafe where one can watch a marvelous sunset. 

Between Burgaz and Heybeli there is the private Kasik (Spoon) island, so-called because of its shape.

Approaching Heybeli Ada, there are two large buildings that catch the eye. One is the Naval Academy, situated between the twin hills of the island, and the second is the Greek Orthodox High School, set on top of the other hill in the middle of pine groves, which is closed today. Another building of the Naval Academy is located near the pier. On the other side of the pier the shore is lined with restaurants and cafes. 

The largest and the most famous of the islands is Buyukada. It takes two hours to go around the island in a phaeton, but the half-tour of the island, which takes only one hour, is more interesting. The Yoriik All public beach is in a wonderful cove on the side overlooking the Heybeli. Next to it is the Dil promontory, a favorite spot for picnickers. In contrast to the heavily populated residential areas near the pier, the southern part of the island is quite desolate. Boats often visit the coves on this side. 

The next island is Sedef, which is inhabited, and the beach there is open to those coming from the outside. 

The beautiful houses, well-kept gardens and the extraordinary views of the islands make an unforgettable impression on visitors. 

GALATA MEVLEVIHANESI
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At the top of the bill leading down to the Galata Tower in Istanbul is a Mevlevi dervish lodge, the Galata Mevlevihane. Galip Dede Caddesi is a street known for its many shops selling musical instruments, and here a stone archway leads into a tree filled courtyard in which this historic building stands hidden from the street. Today the building houses the Museum of Divan Literature and a collection of musical instruments, but the dervish ceremonies known as sema are still sometimes held here, and then this quiet spot is crowded with visitors.

The Mevlevi mystic order was established by Sultan Veled, son of the 13th century Islamic philosopher Celâleddin-Rum”. One of the foremost Sunni mystic orders, Mevlevi philosophy takes the union between God and the universe as its starting point, and believes that everything which exists is in fact an aspect of God. Where Mevlevi thought differs from that rationalism is the belief that not reason but divine love, ask, is the way for human beings to attain truth. Ask is profound love and yearning for God in the human essence.

Another feature of the Mevlevi order is that it was the first to make music a central part of religious practice. The ney, kudum and later instruments such as the tambur were used in Mevlevi ceremonies. It is said that at gatherings Mevlânâ Celâleddin-i Rumi” recited poetry and engaged in the whirling dance known as the sema. Following his father's death, Sultan Veled laid down specific principles for the sema and other practices, thereby laying the foundationss of the Mevlevi order. 
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The Galata Mevlevihane was the first Mevlevi dervish lodge established in Istanbul, although the building we see today dates from much later. The original building was constructed in 1491 during the reign of Sultan Bayezid II (1481-1512) on a hunting estate belonging to iskender Pasa. It was known as Kulekapi Mevlevihane or later as Galip Dede Dergâh. The first leader of the dervish community here was Sultan-i Divani Sema'i Mehmed Dede, followed by Safi Dede, under whom the lodge really became active The building was subsequently used by the Halveti order, and only repaired and restored as a Mevlevi lodge in the seventeenth century by Sirri Abdi Dede. When Sahir-i Mesnevi ismail Rusuhi Dede was appointed in his place, Abdi Dede was obliged to leave the dergah, and as a result founded the Kasimpasa Mevlevihane.

The most renowned seyh of the 19th century was Kudretullah Dede, who held the post from 1818 to 1871, and it was during his time that most of the buildings we see today were constructed, with the assistance of Sultan Mahmud II. Kudretullah Dede, who is buried in the tomb facing the street, was succeeded by his son, Mehmet Abdullah Dede, who also carried out extensive repairs on the buildings. The last seyh of the lodge was Ahmed Celaleddin Dede. The lodge was closed down along with those of all the mystic Islamic orders in 1925, on the grounds that they were sources of reactionary movements against the programme of modernisation launched in the new Turkish Republic established by Ataturk two years earlier.

The tombs of ibrahim Muteferrika, who founded the first Ottoman printing press in the 18th century, Humbaracibasi Ahmed Pasa, a leading figure in the reform of the Ottoman army in the 18th century, and Leyla Saz the famous 19th century poetess and composer can also be seen at Galata Mevlevihane. Today the Galata Mevlevihane houses the Museum of Divan Literature. Mevlevi ceremonies are performed for visitors on the last Sunday of each month.
THE MILITARY MUSEUM and JANNISARY CONCERT
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This is one of the leading museums of its kind in the world. The military museum and culture center was reopened at its present building in 1993 with a very successful and contemporary exhibition concept. The former military academy, where Mustafa Kemal Ataturk was also a student, was renovated and various additions were made. Today in 22 rooms about nine thousand pieces are exhibited, out of a total collection of fifty thousand objects. The east wing of the museum is used for temporary exhibitions, meetings and similar activities. On the ground floor, the display of bows and arrows in the first room is followed by sections containing the weapons and other regalia of the cavalry, daggers and lancets, and sections devoted to Selim I, Mehmet the Conqueror, the conquest of Istanbul, weaponry from the early Islamic, Iranian, Caucasian, European . and Turkish periods. This floor also houses a unique collection of helmets and armor, as well as the sections allocated to firearms and tents. On the upper floor there are rooms where objects from World War I, the Battle of Gallipoli, and the War of Independence, and uniforms from more recent times are displayed. There is also an Ataturk room. 
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Most people breeze through without a sideways glance, hurriedly following the arrows that direct visitors to the Mehter concert. This startlingly powerful musical performance re-creates the traditional military band of the Janissaries, the elite Ottoman corps abolished when their power became too great. The musical arrangement is an unexpectedly organized cacophony of sounds that, preceding the approaching army, also served to instill terror in the opposing army.The Janissary Band gives concerts in the museum.

RAHMI KOC MUSEUM

http://www.rmk-museum.org.tr/english/index.html
The Rahmi M Koç Museum is the first major museum in Turkey dedicated to the history of Transport, Industry and Communications. Housed in magnificent buildings - themselves prime examples of industrial archaeology - on the shore of the historic Golden Horn, the collection contains thousands of items from gramophone needles to full size ships and aircraft.
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Submarine 'TCG Uluçalireis'

This vessel was originally built as the BALAO/TENCH-class US Navy Submarine USS THORNBACK (SS-418) at Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, USA in 1944: it is more than 93m long, and displaces more than 2,400 tons. The boat saw service in the Second World War against the Japanese before being decommissioned and placed in the US Navy Reserve fleet in 1946. In the early 1950s USS THORNBACK was modernised to GUPPY IIa specification and re-entered service in 1953. She was transferred to the Turkish Navy on 2nd July 1971, and immediately renamed TCG Uluçalireis with pennant number S-338. She then gave thirty years of valuable service to the Republic of Turkey before being finally transferred to the care of this Museum in 2001. 
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1917 Albion X-Ray Ambulance

The famous Scottish firm of Albion, formed in 1899, is well known for its commercial vehicles, especially lorries and buses. The A10 was one of the most common chassis used by the British Army in the First World War, and gained a fine reputation for strength and reliability, with almost 8,800 produced in total. 
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1961 Amphicar

The amphibious Amphicar was designed in 1957-8 in Germany. It has a rear mounted Triumph Herald engine, driving the rear wheels or propellers, and is steered in water by turning the front wheels. 
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1898 Malden Steam Car

At the turn of the century there were three competing forms of motive power for cars: petrol, electricity and steam. Each offered similar performance, and steam cars were very successful. This particular model was built in Malden, Massachusetts, USA in 1898 and gives a clear idea of how much the design of early cars owed to the horse carriage.
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Sultan's Carriage

This beautifully restored coach was built in 1866 at Saltley, Birmingham by the Metropolitan Carriage & Wagon Company for Sultan Abdul Aziz and presented to him as a gift from the Ottoman Railway company, which operated the Izmir-Aydin route. The Sultan used the carriage during his tour of Europe in 1867. 
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Locomotive G10

The Prussian G10 design has an unusual 0-10-0 wheel layout. This example was manufactured by Borsig in 1912 or 1913 and after service with the KPEV (Royal Prussian Railways) arrived in Turkey as one of an eventual total of 49 'Class 55' locomotives: it is now numbered 55022. This impressive steam engine is 18.9 metres long and weighs 76 tonnes. 

MINIATURK
http://www.miniaturk.com.tr/
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There are currently 105 works of art at Miniaturk, some representative of Turkey and others belonging to the Ottoman geography. In selecting the monumental works for the park certain criteria were employed, such as possessing a unique quality and representing its era's characteristics. They should be part of this geography, or at least should have been installed or built by the Turks. The works were made on a standard scale of 1/25. It is the largest miniature city in the world, situated in a 60-acre field including landscaping. There is an audio information system in six different languages: Turkish, English, French, German, Arabic and Russian. Your ticket will allow you to obtain information about the individual works of art in each display. 
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ISTANBUL MODERN ART MUSEUM

http://www.modern-ist.org/eng_modernist.html
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When Napoleon said If the world were a country, Istanbul would be the capital city, we assume that he would not guess that even today such a precious Metropolis does not have a Contemporary Art Museum. Such an institution will be the witness to formation of visual arts perception and human progress. It will offer both knowledge and contemporary expression; educate; give an opportunity to research for both artists and art lovers, thus help their personal developments. It will be an intellectual activity center for contemporary arts to be liked and promoted by appreciating the true value of artists,and works of art. It will act as an integrating force between human beings, nature, creativity and city culture. 

It will change the perception of other countries on Turkey. A necessity for our promotion, the Museum of Modern Arts will help to carry us to the status of a developed country. Purifying our world that is contaminated by war and inhuman acts; Art shall open the doors of peace and brotherhood. 

Our museum will form an active constitution by means of communicating with other museums of art and making national and international connections. By forming our collection, our works of art will be exhibited at various museums of the world, and with our publications the status of our contemporary art will be conveyed. 

Our association will focus on creating a contemporary museum of worldwide standarts including library, archive, ateliers, education halls, souvenir and bookshops, cinema salons, auditoriums, research and internet center within the limits of the close and open areas of the building that is to be assigned to us. Therefore it will encourage Turkey’s international cultural interaction. 

The Old Tas Mektep Building (Block 105, Sector 25, Plot 1) is assigned by the mayor of Buyukada. 
PERA MUSEUM

http://www.peramuzesi.org.tr/muze_en.html
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The Pera Museum, which opened its doors in early June 2005, is the first step of a comprehensive cultural endeavor that the Suna and İnan Kıraç Foundation has launched at this distinguished venue in the city for the purpose of providing cultural service on a variety of levels. An historical structure which was originally constructed in 1893 by the architect Achille Manoussos in Tepebaşı (İstanbul's most prestigious district in those days) and which was, until rather recently, known as the Bristol Hotel, was completely renovated to serve as a museum and cultural center for the project. Transformed into a fully-equipped modern museum, this venerable building is now serving the people of İstanbul once again.
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The first and second floors of the Pera Museum house three permanent collections belonging to the Suna and İnan Kıraç Foundation, with the Sevgi and Erdoğan Gönül Gallery on the second floor. The third, fourth, and fifth floors are devoted to multipurpose exhibition spaces. There is an auditorium and lobby in the basement and on the ground floor are the reception desk and Perakende - Artshop and a cafe.

A large part of the first of the two museum floors above the ground floor displays choice examples from the foundation's collection of Anatolian Weights and Measures for the benefit of those who are in love with history and archaeology. Made from many different materials using many different techniques, these objects show the development of the devices used to weigh and measure in Anatolia since the earliest times. In another wing on the same floor is the foundation's collection of Kütahya Tiles and Ceramics, whose strikingly beautiful pieces seek to shed new light on an area of creativity in our cultural history that is not very well known.

The collection consists of more than three hundred paintings. This rich collection brings together important works by European artists inspired by the Ottoman world from the 17th century to the early 19th. This collection, which presents a vast visual panorama of the last two centuries of the Ottoman Empire, includes works by Osman Hamdi, regarded by art historians as the genre's only "native Orientalist" and of course his most famous painting The Tortoise Trainer. Many paintings from the private collections of the late Sevgi and Erdoğan Gönül have also entered the foundation's permanent collection. It is planned to exhibit the collection in the Sevgi and Erdoğan Gönül Gallery dedicated to their name in a series of long-term thematic exhibitions. The first of these, which opened in early June 2005, is called "Portraits from the Empire" and consists of portraits of sultans, princes, and other members of the Ottoman imperial family as well as of foreign ambassadors together with other "portraits" in the general sense, showing people from many different periods and walks of life.

In addition to its function as a private museum in which to display the collection of the family, the Pera Museum is also intended to provide the people of İstanbul with a broad range of cultural services as a modern cultural center located in a vibrant part of the city and equipped with multipurpose exhibition spaces, an auditorium and lobby, and activity spaces for visitors.

A WONDERFUL VIEW OF ISTANBUL

Istanbul offeres many locations with exceptional views, this can either be the unique Bosphorus, the Historical Golden Horn, The old city penninsula or the Islands … A Brunch or a grill party with a view is the most prefered activity of the locals. As a Tourist we do advice to save time for a day of view !

Mihrabat Korusu  
(on the Asian Side with a view of the Bosphorus) -http://mihrabatkorusu.com/ 
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Pier Loti 

There's an splendid place where you can see a magnific view from Istambul. You can spend hours just tasting a tea on his terrace. Try to go when the Sun goes down to see the and gives its color to the water, it's the effect of the "Golden Horn" It's called Pierre Lotti café in memorial to the French writer.
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Nakkastepe 
(on the Asian Side with a view of the Bosphorus) 
Camlıca Hill
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YEDIKULE ZINDANLARI
http://www.istanbul7kule.com/
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Yedikule Castles are one of the most important open air museums of Istanbul . The famous Golden Gate (Porta Aurea), which had been built up as a victory arch with the order of Emperor I. Theodosius (390), had been connected with the city walls which had been built by Anthemius,the governor of II. Theodosius (403–450). 

Golden gate was the most important entry gate of the city from which the emperors returning from the expeditions entered in to city with ceremonies. 

A keep (garrison) had been brought forth in the form of star with five corners by connecting the walls with the three towers added three years after the conquer of Istanbul by Fatih Sultan Mehmed (1432–1481) in 1453. So Byzantine and Ottoman structures are connected. 

Fatih Sultan Mehmed who went to Skopje for Serbia expedition after the conquer appointed “Karistiran Mustafa” Bey for the arrangement and repair of the city together with the construction of Yedikule castles. 
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Castles hosted the first treasury and valuable papers of Ottomans, besides being used as state prison during the term of Ottomans. At that term there were a castle guard, six officers, fifty soldiers and houses, shelters and depots belonging to them in the Castle garrison. The small mosque in the garden succeeds to survive until the year 1887. 

Yedikule castles are also known as Yedikule Dungeons due to captives kept in here. The Yedikule Castles which had experienced many earthquakes and fires have taken its current form after the restoration works made by one of the first male architects of our country, High Architect Cahide Tamer, lastly between the years of 1958-1970. 

THE YILDIZ PALACE
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This is a complex of pavilions and gardens scattered over a large area of hills and valleys

overlooking the Bosphorus and surrounded by high walls. This second largest palace in Istanbul is now separated into various sections, each serving a different purpose. The 500,000 sq. m grove had always been reserved for the court, and the first mansion built here in the early 19th century was quickly followed by others. When Sultan Abdulhamid II, who was an overly suspicious person, decided that this palace offered better security, the complex soon developed into its present form. 

During his thirty-three year reign, the sultan used this well-protected palace resembling a city within a city as his official quarters and harem. The different courtyards containing pavilions, pools, greenhouses, aviaries, workshops and servants' quarters were separated from each other by passageways and gates. There are two small and charming mosques situated outside the two main entrances. 

The buildings that were allocated to the higher military academy have been vacated now. The facilities to the north are still used for military purposes, but the other sections have been assigned to the use of the Yildiz Technical University, the municipality, the Department of National Palaces, and the Institute for Research in the History of Islamic Arts and Cultures. 

The large part of the palace gardens, some old pavilions and the famous porcelain workshops are open to the public in what is now called the Yildiz Park. The park is connected to the Ciragan Palace on the seashore with a bridge. The best-known building in the complex, the Sale (chalet) Pavilion, is reached through the park. The pavilion is an important museum with its well-kept gardens, its exterior architecture resembling Alpine hunting lodges, its rich decorations, valuable furniture, carpets, and large ceramic stoves. 
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The main entrance of the Yildiz Palace is up the hill from Besikta§. The Muayede Pavilion to the left of the entrance is now being renovated as a new museum. Also on the left side are the single-storied Qt Pavilion, where the guests of the sultan were accommodated, and the entrance to the harem. On the opposite side stood the offices of the military officers in charge, the Yaveran chambers. The greenhouse and the theater in the harem section are attractive examples of their kind. 

The staff dining room to the right of the entrance was later used to exhibit weapons collections. Today exhibitions and concerts take place here. 

The Yildiz Palace Museum and the Municipal Museum of Istanbul are also in this complex. The Palace museum was founded in 1994 and it occupies the former carpentry workshops. Carved and painted wooden artifacts, thrones, porcelain produced in the palace workshops, and other objects from the palace are exhibited here, while in the Municipal Museum next to it glass and porcelain wares, silverware, paintings depicting Istanbul and a rare 16th century oil lamp are on display. 

SALE KOSKU (Yildiz Park)
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Late Ottoman imperial palaces, this time set in the hills above the Bosphorus, in the leafy Yildiz Park. Sale (Chalet) Kosku is an elegant wooden building which served as residance for foreign state guests and is now a museum




MAIDEN TOWER

http://www.kizkulesi.com.tr/en/collection/default.asp
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The architectural structure of the Maiden's Tower (Kız Kulesi) dates back to 341 BC. This cape, which was an extension of the Bosphorous straits at the time (there are rumours that it was a peninsula before) used to be called "vus". At this date, after being a mausoleum built on marble columns for the wife of Commander Chares, a chain was pulled from its location at Sarayburnu to the island where the tower was located, in 410 BC, to make it a customs area controlling the entries and exits of the Bosphorous strait .
At 1110 AD, the first apparent structure (tower) was built by the Emperor Manuel Comnenos. This structure, which was built as a defence tower, was named Arcla, meaning "Small Tower". Although there is no clear information about this structure, it is believed to be close to its current dimensions.
ANADOLU KAVAĞI
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Anadolu Kavagi is another of many possible daytrips from Istanbul, and one well worth it. The small village is easily reached by jumping aboard the Bosphorus ferry departing from Eminonu ferry terminal #3 several times daily (but go early). Zig-zaging it's way up the Bosphorus, calling at several villages on both the European and Asian sides along the way, Anadolu Kavagi is the boats last stop. As well, it is the last village on the Asian side before the Bosphorus opens up to the Black Sea.

[image: image75.png]



Traditionally, Anadolu Kavagi has been a small fishing village, of late it remains so, but has also grown to accomodate eager day-trippers from Istanbul. 

The boat drops you off by a square in the centre, around wich are crowded several seafood reastaurants / eateries as well as a few touristy postcard and fridge magnet type shops. Outside of this small centre is only residential areas, some with nice architecture, but mostly of no interest.

A walk up to the castle is a must. You can't come all this way and not climb the hill. 
ANADOLU HISARI
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Anadoluhisari is a fortress located in Istanbul, Turkey on the Anatolian (Asian) side of the Bosporus giving the name of the quarter around it. It was built in 1394 by Ottoman sultan Bayezid "The Thunderbolt" in order to prepare to lay siege at Constantinople.

Anadoluhisari, constructed on an area of 7,000 m², is situated at the narrowest point with 660 m of the Bosporus strait and next to a creek named Göksu (ancient name: Aretos). The Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bridge, the second bridge spanning Bosporus, is located just north of the fortress. Another fortress, Rumelihisari, was built in 1451 by Sultan Mehmed II opposite of Anadoluhisari on the European side to complete absolute control over the ship passage in the strait.
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Anadoluhisari was erected as a watch fort. It has a 25 m high, quadratic main tower within the walls of an irregular pentagon with five watchtowers at the corners. There is a masjid in the fortress. It is the oldest Turkish architectural structure built in İstanbul. The fortress was named "Güzelce Hisar" in historical documents. Sultan Mehmed II reinforced the fortress with a 2 m thick wall around it, which had three watchtowers. Some extension buildings like warehouse and houses were added as well. Due to changes made in the past, it has not the original architectural plan nowadays. Following the conquest of Constantinople, it served as a military prison.

Ministry for Culture restored the site in 1991 - 1993. Today, this tiny fort creates a picturesque appearance with the old wooden houses leaning to its walls and the surroundings. Anadoluhisari is a museum (historical site), but not open to public.

SALTANAT KAYIKLARI (SULTANS BOATS)
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Imperial Boats / The Sultan's Boat: The Ottomans classified boats according to the person using them as well as the purpose of use. There was a hierarchy that determined who could use which boat, the number of oarsmen they could have working and other such details. 

At the top of the rank were the Sultan's boats that carried the ruler of the empire, the Sultan. The Sultan was the only person who could own the largest boat (30 meters x 2.5 meters) and have the greatest number of oarsmen (26). Only he was allowed to travel around the Golden Horn and the Bosphorus on this spectacular boat specifically designed and decorated to show his imperial wealth, power and prestige. 

One French aristocrat mentions the Sultan's boat in his writings about Istanbul and describes boats that cut through the water like a sword and were incredibly beautiful; he wrote the highest praise for the "craftsmanship (with) such magnificence" when describing the gold leaf work on the woodcarvings. Reportedly, visitors of that period claimed that the bird statue, a symbol of the empire, decorating the kayik's front was made of solid gold and that the kiosk at the rear (the Sultan's throne) was decorated throughout with precious stones. 

The Sultan's outings on this boat were a spectacular event. As the Sultan embarked, canons would be fired from the ships at the port and the maiden's tower as a procession of smaller boats lead the way. People gathered along the seaside would bow down as the Sultan passed. 

The End of the Sultan's Boats: Each Sultan used his imperial boat to a different extent. Some used it less while some used it more. 

Sultan Abdülhamid came to Dolmabahçe Palace for his commencement ceremony on the imperial Boat. After two attempted assassinations, he fled to Yıldız Palace on the hills. During his 33-year reign, the Sultan's boats were abandoned at the boathouse of Dolmabahçe Palace. 

Sultan Mehmet V Reşat (1909-1918) tried to revive the imperial boat culture without success. Several factors contributed to his failure. The Ottoman Empire was declining as was his sultanate. The production of steamboats and cars were causing the residential settlements to expand toward the hills. Each passing day the Sultan's boats faded into history. 

That is, until the year 2002 when the Sultan's boats were re-introduced onto the watery by-ways of Istanbul.
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BEYOĞLU
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The area that is now known as Beyoğlu has been inhabited for millennia, and records exist showing that a settlement existed on the northern shore of the Golden Horn since the time of Christ. As the Byzantine Empire grew, so did Constantinople and it's environs. Modern-day Beyoğlu was considered a suburb of Byzantium as early as the 5th century. It was around this time, that the area began to be called Galata, and saw a fortress built in its vicinity by Emperor Theodosius II.

It would also later house European merchants, who would construct the Galata Tower, in what was then known as Pera. In 1273, Pera was given to the Republic of Genoa by the Byzantine Emperor Michael VIII Palaeologus in return for Genoa's support of the Empire after the Fourth Crusade and the sacking of Constantinople. Pera became a flourishing trade colony, ruled by a Podestà. It remained under Genoese control until May 29, 1453 when it was conquered by the Ottomans along with the rest of the city, after the Siege of Constantinople.

The rapid modernization taking place in Europe, and which was leaving Turkey behind was symbolized by the differences between Beyoğlu, and its neighboring districts across the Golden Horn. When the Ottoman sultans finally began a modernization program, they began building numerous buildings in Beyoğlu that mixed traditional Ottoman styles with newer European ones. In addition, the sultan stopped living in Topkapi Palace, and built a new palace near Beyoğlu, called Dolmabahçe Palace.

During the Republican Period Beyoğlu went into gentle decline, a process which accelerated after violence against non-Muslim minorities in 1955 and after the invasion of Cyprus in 1974. The widespread political violence between leftist and rightist groups which afflicted Turkey in the late 1970s affected the area particularly badly and accelerated the decline with middle-class flight to newer suburban areas such as Levent and Yeşilköy. By the late 1980s many of the previously grand apartment blocks were home to penniless immigrants from rural Anatolia, and many of the shop fronts on Istiklâl Caddesi were boarded up. However, beginning in the early 1990s, a conscious programme of urban renewal began which brought large numbers of young professionals back into the area and revitalised the main shopping artery.
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Modern day Beyoğlu is a center of tourism, and an important part of İstanbul. Istiklâl Caddesi runs through the area, terminating at Taksim Square. Throughout Beyoğlu there are many cafés, restaurants, cinemas and bars along with being home to many foreign consulates, the British and German consulates being amongst the most impressive buildings in the area.

Due to the close proximity of Western consulates in this area and the cosmopolitan atmosphere of the area in general there are also a large number of foreign people of all nationalities. The area is also home to significant Turkish Christian and Jewish communities, and contains a broad social mix as a result of gentrification.

Among the more notable buildings in the area is the Pera Palace hotel, a hotel built in 1892 by George Nagelmackers. Agatha Christie wrote her most famous novel there, Murder on the Orient Express, and her room is still conserved as a museum.
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